
22nd October 2018

TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

You are hereby requested to attend the next meeting of Gosberton Parish Council at the Public Hall, Gosberton on Monday 29th October 2018 at 7.30 pm. The **public forum** is immediately prior to the start of the meeting when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council concerning matters to be discussed on this agenda. **Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes.**

Lisa Tweddell

Lisa Tweddell Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 2. To receive declarations of Interests and consideration of any requests for dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on Monday 17th September 2018 copy circulated.
- 4. Chairman's remarks and clerk's report to include correspondence copy of clerk's report circulated. Copies of correspondence can be obtained by contacting the clerk.
- 5. Police report.
- 6. Speed device and possible sale to purchase another Elan City device. To determine selling price if resolved to sell.
- 7. To agree on dates for meetings for 2019.
- 8. To discuss ROSPA Playground Inspection Training a cost of £170 per delegate. To conform to the Risk Register which states the Cemetery Keeper should attend an updated course regarding playground equipment. Lalc are running the course and would like numbers confirming in order to proceed with holding the training.
- 7. War memorials & Silent soldiers. To retrospectively agree expenses incurred in mounting airfield memorial stone & the purchase of granite chippings.
- 8. Cemetery spaces update as requested by Chair 0 new spaces either used or reserved since September, burials have been in already reserved plots. Approximately 14/60 used spaces in last row of cemetery. One reserved space has been sold back to the Parish Council.

- 9. Councillor Reports from other committees where there is council representation Robert Marjorum, Public Hall, Relief in Need, GCAT. Financial statement provided by Gosberton Relief in Need Charity.
- 10. Matters for urgent discussion in the parish not included elsewhere on the agenda. <u>Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.</u>
- 12. Planning Matters applications received where a decision has not already been submitted to SHDC.

For Comments

i. H08-1017-18 – adj Capontoft, Cheal Road – erection of detached dwelling & double garage and associated works.

And to consider any further applications received after agenda sent out.

<u>Comments submitted prior to meeting</u> – ALL NO COMMENTS

- **I. H08-0906-18** Bromley House, Chesboule Lane residential development (reapplication of H08-0229-18)
- II. H08-0946-18 57 Bowgate, Gosberton single & rear single storey extension
- III. H08-0947-18 8 Cawood Lane rear single storey accessible bedroom extension
- **IV. H08-0977-18** A152 Hand car wash, Spalding Road use of site for sale of vehicle and caravans

Determinations from SHDC

None

Notification of Appeal under Section 78

H08-0895-17 – former Gosberton Medical Centre, Lowgate – residential development – erection of 5 dwellings

- 13. Finance and payments of accounts- to approve list of payments within clerk's report.
- 17. Agenda items for next meeting.
- 18. Date and venue for next meeting is **Monday 10th December 2018 at 7.30 pm** at Gosberton Public Hall.